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Action Page

TO: Board of Trustees
FROM: Cortney Smith, Executive Director of District Operations

SUBJECT: DISCUSSION OF AND REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF INTERLOCAL
AGREEMENT BETWEEN ECTOR COUNTY ISD AND ECTOR COUNTY

DATE: April 18, 2023

The Interlocal Agreement will provide for the exchange of conveyances between ECISD
and Ector County of the Playa Lake Property and the Playground Property south of
Cavazos Elementary.

ECISD currently owns the Playa Lake Property south of Cavazos Elementary and Ector
County owns the land where the playground sits at Cavazos Elementary. This interlocal
agreement is for the two entities to exchange said properties. The county would then

proceed with modifying the Playa Lake for additional drainage needs, and ECISD would
own the playground property.
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Administrative Recommendation:

Approval of Interlocal Agreement between ECISD and Ector County



